Muhammad Abdullah

Lab Engineer

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Fauji Cement Company Limited , District Attock

Email: labengr8@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-abdullah-825236118/



2015 - 2019

About

Dr. Muhammad Abdullah is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Abdullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BS in Chemical Engineering

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Engineer	2022- Present
School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	
Senior Management Trainee	2020 - 2021
Attock Refinery Limited , Morgah Rawalpindi	
Graduate Trainee Engineer	2019 - 2019
Pakarab Fertilizers Fatima Group , Khanewal Rd Multan	
Intern (Plant Operations)	2018 - 2018
Fauji Fertilizer Company Limited , Goth Machhi Sadiqabad	
Intern (Operations Dept.)	2018 - 2018
Attock Refinery Limited , Morgah Rawalpindi	
Intern (Production Dept.)	2017 - 2017